
Hi Carolyn,
Due to an issue with our system on Monday the UPS shipped today.  Tracking #
1Z2E70980390239673
Thank you,
Amy

From: Carolyn <carolyn@vrtxinc.com>
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 10:49 AM
To: Waƞord, Amy <awaƞord@shawmutcorporaƟon.com>
Cc: carolyn <carolyn@veratex.nyc>
Subject: Re: shipping order #20491

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER

My apologies. I sent the wrong document.   Here is the correct shipping order. 

Thank you,
Carolyn

On Oct 20, 2025 at 9:59 AM, <Amy Watford> wrote:

Good morning, Carolyn
I'm not seeing a roll # or am I missing it?
Thank you,
Amy

-----Original Message-----
From: carolyn <carolyn@veratex.nyc>
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 9:34 AM
To: Watford, Amy <AWatford@shawmutcorporation.com>; Summey, Dianne <dsummey@shawmutcorporatio
Cc: Claude Simon <claude@vrtxinc.com>
Subject: shipping order #20491

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER

Good morning,

Attached, please find our shipping order #20491.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Thank you,
Carolyn

The information in this e-mail and in any attachments is intended solely for the attention an
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